From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 4/19/2011 11:28:05 AM

To: 'San Bruno Gas Safety' (SanBrunoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Requests for Information

CPUC Gas Safety Team: this letter was served on the service list for R.11-02-019 today.

From: Andrada, Erica

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:14 AM

To: cjs@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: carl.wood@verizon.net; wschmidti@buckeye.com; scittad@nicor.com; justin.brown@swgas.com;
STomkins@semprautilities.com; npedersen@hanmor.com; bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov;
douglas.porter@sce.com; cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov; rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com;
gxh@cpuc.ca.gov; map@cpuc.ca.gov; austin.yang@sfgov.org; StephanieC@greenlining.org;
marcel@turn.org; cpj@pge.com; jipc@pge.com; Malkin, Joseph; PGE Mannheim, Bill; PGE Cherry,
Brian; smeyers@meyersnave.com; pucservice@dralegal.org; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net;
bmecc@mccarthylaw.com; Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com; dcarroll@downeybrand.com;
westgas@aol.com; wwester@smud.org; ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com; jason.dubchak@niskags.com;
AGL9@pge.com; cleoc.zagrean@macquarie.com; enriqueg@greenlining.org;
grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org; gclark@lodistorage.com,; jheckler@levincap.com; jleslie@luce.com;
karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org; ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com; rrussell@lodistorage.com;
tcollier@buckeye.com; regrelcpuccases@pge.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
PVillegas@SempraUltilities.com; andrewgay@arcassetltd.com; daniel.j.brink@exxonmobil.com;
kmmj@pge.com; christy.berger@swgas.com; jim.mathews@swgas.com; priscila.castillo@ladwp.com;
robert.pettinato@ladwp.com; GHealy@sempraultilities.com; JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com;
Naftab@semprautilities.com; DNg@semprautilities.com; RPrince@SempraUtilities.com;
jeorralejo@lbcgla.org; klatt@energyattorney.com; douglass@energyattorney.com;
case.admin@sce.com,; gloria.ing@sce.com; janet.combs@sce.com; Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com;
marcie.milner@shell.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; jhunter@riversideca.gov;
laura@messimer.com; Faith.Mabuhayalliance@gmail.com; kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov;
gcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; joc@cpuc.ca.gov;
theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; bfinkelstein@turn.org; d1ct@pge.com; filings@a-klaw.com;
kck5@pge.com; sls@a-klaw.com; becragg@goodinmacbride.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com;
mmattes@nossaman.com; aaron.joseph.lewis@gmail.com; cem@newsdata.com;
RobertGnaizda@gmail.com; a2mx@pge.com; JALR@pge.com; Susan.Durbin@doj.ca.gov;
Service@spurr.org; PstLarry@comcast.net; bstrottman@meyersnave.com;
lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org; dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; tomb@crossborderenergy.com;
billjulian@sbcglobal.net; ttutt@smud.org; kelder@aspeneg.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com;
dgenasci@bDayCarterMurphy.com; wmc@a-klaw.com; aad@cpuc.ca.gov; ang@cpuc.ca.gov;
emm@cpuc.ca.gov; cpe@cpuc.ca.gov; jzr@cpuc.ca.gov; alf@cpuc.ca.gov; jmh@cpuc.ca.gov;
kcl@cpuc.ca.gov; mpo@cpuc.ca.gov; mab@cpuc.ca.gov; mwt@cpuc.ca.gov; pap@cpuc.ca.gov;
pzs@cpuc.ca.gov; rmp@cpuc.ca.gov; janill.richards@doj.ca.gov; glesh@energy.state.ca.us;
rkennedy@energy.state.ca.us; pac@cpuc.ca.gov; Frank Lindh Esq. (fri@cpuc.ca.gov);
fer@cpuc.ca.gov; tas@cpuc.ca.gov; nur@cpuc.ca.gov; cab@cpuc.ca.gov; bnk@cpuc.ca.gov;
mfi@cpuc.ca.gov; mel@cpuc.ca.gov; psp@cpuc.ca.gov; cmf@cpuc.ca.gov; acr@cpuc.ca.gov;
jac@cpuc.ca.gov
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Subject: Requests for Information

Dear Commissioner Sandoval:

Attached please find a letter from Joseph Malkin regarding information requested by the

CPUC.

Sincerely,
Erica S. Andrada

Assistant to Joseph M. Malkin

Erica S. Andrada

eandrada@orrick.
www orrick com

bt
VI,

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)

addressed herein.
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NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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